




 
 

 
 

 

Photograph 1  

(Extract from Google Earth – June 2021) 

 

Access to the allocation is currently gained off Heol Waunhir, that being a residential street 

as can be seen below.  

 

 

Photograph 2  

 (Streetscene of Heol Waunhir) 

 

Outline Planning Permission was first granted in June 2012 for the Residential Development 

(up to 280 dwellings) (W/20882) which included the separate allocation (SeC8/h1) north of 

the allocation in question. A variation of condition application (PL/02850) was granted to 

allow additional time for the submission of reserved matters, which were then submitted and 

granted (PL/03790) in September 2022 for 141 dwellings.  

   

The site made up part of an allocation in the Carmarthenshire Local Development Plan 

(2014) under allocation SC40/h3 (as can be seen below). 





 
 

 
 

Test 2 – Is the Plan appropriate? 

 

The allocation fails the test of soundness as its inability to be delivered would fail to 

address key issues set out by the Plan (housing supply). The Council’s decision to allocate 

the land appears to not have been done so on credible or robust evidence. 

 

Test 3 – Will the Plan deliver? 

 

The allocation fails to test the soundness as the site is clearly unable to deliver any new 

housing. The Welsh Governments Development Plans Manual (Edition 3) is quite clear 

with regard to rolling forward allocations and states that allocations “… rolled forward from a 

previous plan will require careful justification for inclusion in a revised plan, aligning with 

PPW. There will need to be substantial change in circumstances to demonstrate sites can be 

delivered and justify being included again. Clear evidence will be required that such sites 

can be delivered”. No evidence has been presented to demonstrate a change in 

circumstances to indicate the allocation will now be deliverable and so its continued 

allocation would lead to the plan being deemed unsound on this basis. 

In summary, we object to the inclusion of the allocation in question on the basis of the 

above and that its inclusion within the Plan would result in the document being ‘unsound’.  

 

We therefore respectfully request that this Representation be given careful examination, and 

that the allocation be removed to ensure that the document passes all the relevant tests of 

soundness. 

 
Kind regards 
 

         
  
Richard Banks         Jason Evans 
 
Director         Director 




